Leeanne Smith

Professional Leadership Coach (PCC) Professional Supervisor (Pastoral)

Profile

Leeanne is passionate about supporting and developing Christian leaders in churches, schools, and other Christian organisations. She has nearly 40 years of experience working with all levels of leadership, from senior church leaders to key volunteers across a variety of denominations. In 2023, with 650 hours of leadership coaching experience, Leeanne decided to train as a Professional Supervisor so she could better serve her clients as more and more denominations now require mandatory supervision.

Work History

Professional Supervisor, Sydney

NOVEMBER 2023 - PRESENT

Trainer, Coach Mastery, Arrow Leadership AustraliaSEPTEMBER 2023 – PRESENT

Leadership Development Facilitator, Transform Southern Sydney, NSW ACT Baptist Association.

FEBRUARY 2019 - PRESENT

Professional Leadership Coach, Sydney

OCTOBER 2017 - PRESENT

Christian Event and Speaker Management, Sydney OCTOBER 2010 – DECEMBER 2017

Physiotherapist, NSW Health and Various Private Practices, Sydney

JULY 1984 - FEBRUARY 2000

Qualifications

Grad Cert Professional Supervision St Mark's National Theological College, CanberraMARCH 2023 – NOVEMBER 2023

Dip Christian Leadership Coaching, Christian Coaching Institute (now incorporated into Arrow Coaching) Melbourne

FEBRUARY 2017 - MAY 2019

Dip Theology, Mary Andrews College, SydneyMARCH 2014 – SEPTEMBER 2019

Dip Events, TAFE NSW, Sydney

FEBRUARY 2009 - SEPTEMBER 2010

BAppSc (Physio), Cumberland College, Sydney FEBRUARY 1981 – JUNE 1984



Contact

0403 867 545

<u>leeanne@coaching4christianleaders.com.au</u> Sutherland Shire Sydney

Links

https://www.linkedin.com/in/coaching4christianleaders/

https://www.facebook.com/coaching4christianleaders/

Memberships

International Coach Federation – Accredited as Professional Certified Coach

EMCC - Accredited as a Senior Practitioner Australasian Association of Supervision

Availability

Usual workdays Tuesday – Thursday Other days by special arrangement

9am – 6pm In person or via zoom

Fees

\$150 per 1 hour session Invoiced monthly

Complimentary 30 minute meeting to meet Leeanne, discuss needs and ask questions